HILLSBOROUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY

SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, May 10, 1985; 8:00 AM
Conference Room, 4305 E, 21st Avenue
Tampa, Florida

MINUTES

The Board of Directors of the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority
met in special session on Friday, May 10, 1985, at 8:00 AM. The meeting
was called to order and presided over by the Vice-Chairman, Commissioner
Rodney Colson.

ROLL CALL:

Board Members Present: Commisstioner Rodney Colson
C. Lawrence Stagg
Mayor Bob Martinez
Dr. William Leonard
Richard Maurer
Councilman John King
Robert Scott
Lawrence 0'Neil

Board Members Absent: Charles Banks

Others Present: Cliff Hayden, Jr.

Brad Vinson
Harry Orr

Neal Meader

Rob Gregg

Dennis McDougal
Eric Estell

Irma Capaz

George Barford

Mr. Hayden gave a brief background on the history of the shelters that
were removed from in front of the Federal Courthouse:

The shelters were installed in 1972 under a grant from the Florida

Department of Transportation to the City of Tampa. In 1972 when the

shelters were installed, the officials at the General Services Administration
had no objection. In 1980, when HART was formed, a transition agreement

with the City of Tampa listed the assests given to the newly created
Authority. One of these assets was listed as an umbrella canopy, no quantity
and no location was Tisted. 1In 1982, under a grant from the Florida Department
of Transportation, the downtown bus loop was implemented. Public hearings
were held prior to the implementation of the loop and there was ne opposition
from the Federal Courts or General Services Administration. Ouring 1982,

my predecessor, Mr. Harry Orr, received several letters from the General
Services Administration and the Federal Court System requesting removal

or relocation of the bus shelters in front of the Federal Courthouse.

While security was mentioned, the main thrust of the correspondence centered
around the litter and the ground damage around the Courthouse. HART has



Minutes Page -2-

on several occasions attempted to work with the General Services Administration
to help solve the litter problem and we have offered to resod the lawn.

On March 22, 1985, HART received a copy of a letter addressed to Mr. Robert
Hester, 0ffice Manager, General Services Administration from Judge Hodges.
The letter indicated that the shelters constituted an intolerable congestion
on the sidewalk and posed a threat to the safety and security of the jurors
Teaving the Courthouse. In the foregoing correspondence, Judge Hodges gave
the Authority forty (40) days to remove the sheiters or he would instruct
the Federal Marshal to remove the shelters. HART asked the attorneys to
Took into the matter and suggested a meeting with Judge Hodges to discuss
the plans for the transitway and a possible compromise until the transitway
could be completed.

On April 23, 1985, Chairman Banks, HART Attorney Mike Nuechterlein, and
I, met with Judge Hodges to discuss the situation and look for possibie
alternatives. Unfortunately, no compromise was reached.

On May 1, 1985, our attorney related to Judge Hodges that due to the controversy
over the ownership of the shelters, HART was unable to remove them as
instructed. The following Sunday, May 5, 1985, Federal Marshals removed

the shelters in front of the Courthouse.

Part of the responsibility of the Authority is to provide passenger amenities
to encourage the use of public transit and this includes transit shelters.

The legal authority for the Judge to remove the shelters rests with two
facts - ownership of the shelters and ownership of the land. HART's
attorney has been asked to research both of these issues.

Mr. George Barford, Attorney, stated that the firm (Carlton, Fields, Ward,
Smith, & Cutler, P.A.) has begun an investigation into the ownership of
the shelters and the land, but because of the shortness of time, did not
have anything to report to the Board. The investigation should take about
another week. Mr. Barford will continue title search and wait further
instructions.

Mayor Martinez stated that a title search is required, but as a Board we
need to make a recommendation regardless of who owns the property. HART
needs to engage in dialogue with General Services Administration to resolve
this issue. The new benches are more amenable to that site and perhaps
could be located in a manner that does not block the steps to the Courthouse.
The benches could be rearranged as to not occupy as much of the right-of-way
as possible. Mayor Martinez stated that we ought to think of the comfort

of the public, and government, regardless of level, should be sensitive

to the public needs. Uniess the Authority feels they do not want a bus

stop there, we ought to go ahead and make provisions to have what is
necessary.

Mr, Stagg stated that he knows Judge Hodges personally and the Judge 1is
a fair, reasonable, patient, and very judicious person, Mr. Stagg said
he was told this was the decision of the Federal Court and not just



Minutes Page -3-

the decision of one Judge. Mr. Stagg wanted to suggest we do something
regardless of how the title search comes out. We should keep in mind the
interest of the Federal Court in making sure that congestion on the
sidewalk does not compound the problem.

Mr. Stagg suggested that we re-contact the Judge and try to set up a meeting
with him, General Services Administration, and City and DOT representatives
if necessary. We should try to come up with some sort of compromise solution
to altow us to provide limited shelters only until such time as the Marion
Street Transitway is ready.

Mr. Stagg moved to asked the Executive Director to contact the Court and
arrange a meeting with staff and see if there is some sort of solution that
can be agreed upon to take care of both interests.

Mr. 0'Neil seconded the motion.
There was further discussion.

Councilman John King basically agreed with Mr. Stagg with some innovative
thinking and willingness to compromise. If GSA were willing, as a partial
solution, construct an additional sidewalk that routes from the first raised
area and went either North or South from either side. In addition, we

could use the new shelters and limit them to the North end of the property.
Councilman King suggested that as part of the discussion these items be
placed on the table,

Dr. Leonard stated that on April 25, 1985, the Judge was told that the title
to these shelters was gquestionable and the Judge acted right after that.

Dr. Leonard feels more due process was called for. Dr. Leonard feels

it is possible to work out a solution and favors Councilman King's proposal.
Dr. Leonard thinks we should go back and sit down and discuss this situation
again so that both rights are safeguarded.

Mayor Martinez stated that if there is any adjustment to the ledge that
exists it should be down to fit in with the design of the structure, and
that shoutd be discussed.

Mr. Hayden commented on the motion, He fully agrees with all the comments
that have been made, but would Tike to remind the Board that he, along with
Chariman Banks, and HART attorney did meet with the Judge and many of these
solutions were discussed. Mr. Hayden fully supports the idea of meeting
with the General Services Administration and the Judge again to try and
work out a compromise, but we do have to be cognizant of the fact that many
of these suggestions have been offered and turned down. By our regular
Board meeting on May 23, we should be ready to face the fact that there

may be no compromise.

Mr. Hayden is concerned that the Judge said if the problem was not relieved
he will remove the bus stop.

Mr. O'Neil stated he would like to negotiate and solve the problem and not
worry about taking action in the future.



Minutes Page -4-

Councilman King said he feels there is a good chance the Judge will ask
us to remove the bus stop. The Board needs to set a time 1imit for these
negotiations to finish.

Mayor Martinez suggested that before meeting with the Judge and others
concerned have a consulting firm look at that block and analyze where benches
ought to be and whatever else can be done to control traffic.

Commissiorer Colson stated he agrees with the motion, but also feels
that the Board will take a position on whatever it has to after the
negotiations.

Mr. Maurer feels that the question of the shelters is a completed issue.

The removal of the shelters was simply a first step and the correspondence
clearly indicates that if that does not solve the basic problem the next

step will be taken. The Board needs to be more concerned about the relocation
of the bus stop than anything else. The ability of any organization to
force the removal of a bus stop from public property is going to be the

crust of the situation. The only way to get shelters back on that block

is to buy some land from the Courthouse and extend the width of the sidewalk,
and no funds exist.

Mr. Maurer feels the negotiations will not lead anywhere except to discuss
whether or nat the bus stop stays.

Mr. Bob Gilder, President NAACP, stated his concerns over the situation.
We must be concerned about the inconvenience this has caused the people

in the community. We need to get together and find & way for those people
that ride the bus to have some kind of shelter.

Mr. Gilder asked everyone to sit down with good will ard work this out in
the best interest of the community. If need be, we will pass out folding
chairs and umbrellas.

Commissioner Colson stated that a motion has been made and seconded that
the Authority get together with the Judge, the City, the State, and General
Services Administration to try and negotiate a solution. In the meantime,
the attorney is going to determine the ownership of the right-of-way and
at that time we will have information to come back together and make a
decision.

Commissioner Colson asked for a vote on the motion. The motion was
unanimously approved.

OFF-THE-AGENDA ITEM:

Mr. Hayden stated that last week we discovered a ruptured unleaded fuel
tank. We have been instructed by the Department of Environmental Regulation
to conduct certain tests to determine the extent of the leak, We have

until May 24, to respond to DER's letter. Arrangements have been made for
the tests to be done at an estimated price of $12,000.



Minutes Page -5-

An investigation is being made to see what caused the damage. HART will
seek to recover the damages.

Mr. Stagg motioned to approved with the stipulation that the manufacturer
and the contractor are advised that they will be held responsible for the
expenses incurred. Motion seconded by Councilman King. Motion unanimously
approved.

Meeting adjourned at 8:37 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Appraved:

<5£5244403?, ﬁ%?izuiikz/

Chairman o




HILLSBOROUGH AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Friday, May 10, 1985, 8:00 AM
Conference Room, 4305 E. 21st Avenue
Tampa, Florida

AGENDA

Roll Calil
Staff Report
Attorney's Report

Adjourn



To:
From:

Subject:

Hilisborough Area
Regional Transit

4305 E. 21st Ave., Tampa, FL 33605
Ph. 623-5835

ALL BOARD MEMBERS . Date: MAY 8, 1985
CLIFF HAYDEN, JR.

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
{BUS SHELTERS)

Attached please find correspondence relative to the

removal of the bus shelters in front of the Federal

Courthouse.

CPH/nas



May 7, 1985

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Based on the events of the previous weeks which have
resulted in the removal of the bus shelters in front of the
Federal Courthouse by Judge William Hodges, I am requesting the
Vice-Chairman to call a special meeting of the HART Board of
Directors at the earliest possible date. Purpose of the
meeting will be to determine the action, if any, which may
be appropriate to protect the comfort and convenience of our
patrons.

The shelters in question were placed there in the early

1970’s under a grant from the Florida Department of Jransportation

to the City for the benefit and comfort of bus patrons.

I think it would be inappropriate for me to speculate or
make any further statement on what action may or may not be
contemplated by the Board.

Cliff Hayden, Jr.
Executive Director

4305 E. 218t Avenue OJ Tampa, Florida 33605 O (813) 823-5835

P. O. Box 5067-Y {J Tampa, FL 33675

Hillshorough Area
Regional Transit

Dirgciors:

CHARLES M. BANKS
Chairman

RODNEY COLSON
Vice-Chairman
Commussioner
Hillsborough County
C. LAWRENCE STAGG
Secretary

BOB MARTINEZ
Mayor, City of Tampa
WILLIAM N. LEONARD
RICHARD MAURER
LAWRENCE J. O'NEIL
ROBERT R. SCOTT
JOHN M. KING
Councilman

Temple Terrace
Executive Director
CLIFF HAYDEN. JR



, Hnited States Bistrict @ourt
L} MIDDLE DISTRICT OF fLORIDA
TAMPA, FLORIDA 3360(-2508

WM. TERRELL HODGES POSY OFFICE Béox 2508
CHIEF JUDGE

May 1, 1985

Mr. George Barford
P, 0. Box 3239
Tampa, FL 33601

Re: Hillsborough Area Regional Transif Authority
Dear Mr. Barford:

Thank you for your letter of May 1 reporting that the
ownership of the items obstructing the sidewalk is a matter
of doubt and that, under the circumstances, HART is not in a
position to take any action to remove themn.

I understand your position perfectly and will proceed
accordingly.

Sincerely yours,

5:/2L;Z4/v\ki/(;#74¢l§4q’

Wm. Terrell Hodges



oovLE £.CaRLYON

a /
$ococricd ) AT

= o —
/- L5

CARLTON, FIELDS, WARD, EMMANUEL, SMITH & CUTLER, P. A.

ATTORNEYS AT Law
GIDDIHAS E_MABRY 1877- (086
O. R. REaves 187 -«870
1885-1972

TAMPA - ORLANDO - PENSACOLA - TALLARASSEE

800 NORTH FLORIDA AVENUE

Epwarp C. ADking
Tronas 0. AITeEN
Jamgs W. Auss

Georoee Barroro
Cur(STIME K. BlLoDEAY
RusseLL S. BoGuE. I
JoONN W Bourr

Frawk C. BozEMAN

J OixoN 8riocEASs, I
MARR A.BROWN

Davio P. BurRkE
CHARLES J. CaCCIABEVE
Jorpan F CaMminkER
STEPNEN M. CH8ISTIARN
Ropert L.CioTn
JosepH B- CoreRr

ANNE C.ConwAy
C.Tikotny Corcorman, il
RosEs?Y W. COURTNEY
Cwors S. CoaurrbuLe

F. MaLCOLM CUNNINGHAN, JR.

JouN J.CONNINGRAXM, JR.
Eowarp |. CuTLER

James O. Davis, (I

PauL C.Davis

Davic 5. DEC

Navwamier L. DOLINER
Davisson F.DunLap

KATRLEZEN S. EOwARDS
MiZngEL G. EmmanugL
Nancy J. FAQGIANELLI
EOwWARD W. GeRrEcre
Leanaro H.Gilaewry
FRECERICA J. GRADY
Manx B CRANTHAM
JANES A GRESSCR
CrRUISTOPKER L.GRIPFIN
EumiCH 2.GAavfFR
MARTHA H. HALL

W. DouGLAs HALL
DonaLd E. Hexxe
RUTM BARNES Himes
J- Baaproso Hines
Micwace K. HouTz
TiMoTny A, HUNMT
THOMAS f. (CARD, JB.
Gregaony G. JONES
JArer= J. KENHEDY
JorM P- Kuber
JAMES M. LAanDIg
HywELr LEONARD
JEFFREY W. LEW!S
Jowuw B LicEMAK
WiLLiam V. LINNE

A, BRoAcOUs LIVINESTON
Lavnre E. LoceETT

POST OFFICE BOX 3239

TAMPA, FLORIDA 2380

(@12) 223-53e€

TELEX: CARFIELD 52-2520

May 1, 1985

Jomun P. MCADAMS

J. RopERY MeCLURE. J&-
Rcmard C McCRE4, JR,
WicLiam F. MeGowaw, Jn.
GEORGE . MCLARRY
Geoaegs N.MEros. Jn.
WiLL'as JONES MiLLER
WiLtam D. MITENECL
wWrRigHT MOULTON

Davio G. MuLock
Ecwarb P. NIEKINSON. I(
MicHaeL F. NUECRTZRLEIN
Jowum K-OLson

Wituan C.OwEN

Davip C. Pacxen
Wicriam D PALMER
Baspara P. PANRAU
ROBERT W. Pass
JENNCTH L. PEMBERTON
MaRrYl S PMiLLIPE
KEWNETH J. PLANTE
ROBEAT M. QUINN
LiLtLiaN J. REYES
R.ANBREW RoeK
Devoasm R. Ross

PAUL A.SAAD

TroNAS D.Scanion

Rooes D. SCHWENKE
SverHEN L. SERnuer

W. LAWREWCE SMI(TM

Wi, REECE SHTR, Ja.
Tromnas A. SMOw

ROBERT A. SORIAND
DomeEn SFADDOCIA
Syeven L. Spamnran
ROBGERT M. STEELE

ALan C.SunoeESRG
CYNTHIA S. TUNNICLIFF
JAMES A.URBAN

Jacop D. VarN

ALAN F.WagNEm

SvyLvia M. WaLBsoL

J. BRENT WALRER
LawaEnCE M. WaYSONM. JR.
LinDa F. WELLS

JAMES R.WiLEY

ROBERT C. WILHINS. JR.
Ebwin L. WiLLIAMSON, JR-
PEYIR J. WI(INDERS
JAMES D. WiNG

DEXTER R.We0o0S5, JRr-
GWYNNE A.TOUNG
RoOBERT L. Young
GEGRGL ZADOROINY
PETER W. ZINOBER

HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable William Terrell Hodges
Chief Judge, United States District Court
Middle District of Florida

Post Office Box 2908

Tampa, Florida 33601-2908

Re: Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority
Dear Judge Hodges:

Pursuant to recent discussions between you and Charles M.
Banks, Chairman of the Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority
(HART), concerning the covered benches on the sidewalk on North
Florida Avenue, BART has conducted a thorough search of its records
and has been unable to find any evidence as to the ownership. The
benches were originally paid for by the Florida Department of Trans-
portation and are located on State of Florida highway property right-
of-way, and therefore may be the property of the State of Florida.
The possibility exists that ownership is in the City of Tampa and
there remains the possibility that at some point they were transferred
to HART. At this point, no one is able to make a definitive determina-
tion as to their ownership.

Under these circumstances, we hope you understand that HART is
not in a position to take any action to remove the covered benches.
If you have any further questions as to HART's position in this
matter, please call me.

Sincerely yours,

GB/sco GEORGE BARFORD



The Honorable William Terrell Hodges
May 1, 1985
Page Two

ccC:

Mr. Charles M. Banks
Chairman, HART

Mr. Cliff Hayden, Jr.Vv"
Executive Director, HART

Michael F. Nuechterlein, Esguire
Carlton, Fields

Mr. Robert A. Hester
Field Office Manager, GSA



R

April 25, 1985

Mr. Robert Hester

Field Office Manager

General Services Administration

Region 4

Office of Public Buildings and Real Property
500 Zack Street

Room733

Tampa, Florida 33602

Dear Mr. Hester:

I am in receipt of your correspondence of April 23, 1985,
inquiring about Judge Hodges' request of HART. At lunch,
this date, Charles Banks, HART Board of Directors Chairman,
our attorney, and myself met with Judge Hodges to discuss
the probiem.

During the meeting, we discussed the various correspondence
during the past nine months, our plans for the Marion Street
Transiiway, and the fact that HART did not own the bus
shelters in front of the Post Office. The shelters belong
to the City of Tampa.

lishorough Area
Regional Transii

Dirsctors:
CHARLES M. BANRS
Chairman

RODNEY COLSON
Vice-Cnairman
Commigsioner

Hillsborough County

C. LAWRENCE STAGG
Secretary

BOB MARTINEZ
Mayor, City of Tampa

WILLIAM N. LEONARD
RICHARD MAURER
LAWRENCE 4. O'NEIL
ROBERT R. SCOTT

JOHN M. XING
Councilman
Templa Terrace

Executlve Director
CUFF HAYDEN, JUR

Subsequent to a very frank and open discussion of the probtems

on both sides, the Judge indicated he would be contacting the
City.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if we can be of further
assistance.

Sincerely,

LS
/ /

AV
Cliff/Hayden, Jy.

Executive Director

e

i

CPH/nas

cc: Mike Nuechterlein

4305 E. 213t Avenue 0J Tampa, Florida 33605 O (813) 623-5835

P. O. Box 5087-Y OO Tampa, FL 33875



General Services Admir ~tration, Region 4

Office of Public Buildings and Real
Property

500 Zack St., Room 733

Tampa, FL 33602

April 23, 1985

Mr. Cliff Hayden, Jr.

Executive Director

Hillsborough Area Regional Transit
4305 E. 21lst Avenue

Tampa, Florida 33605

Dear Mr. Hayden:

Reference is wade to my letter of March 28, 1985, wherein a copy of a
letter written by Chief Judge William Terrell Hodges was transmitted to
you for response.

Inasmuch as considerable time has elapsed since Judge Hodges letter was
transmitted to you we would appreciate a response. Again we ask that you
respond directly to Judge Hodges and we would appreciate beinag furnished
with a copy of your response.

Sincerely,

ROBERT A. Hﬁgggé?f;// ;

FIELD OFFICE MANAGER
RAH/mc

ENCLOSURE: Copy of Judge
Bodges letter



CARLTON, FIELDS, WARD. EMMANUEL, SMITH & CUTLER, P A.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
GIDDINGS £ MaBRY 18771088
0. K. Reaves 18771970
OovLe £, Camran \ags 1972

TAMPA - ORLANDO ~ PENSACOLA -~ TALLAHASSEE

500 NORTM FLORIDA AVENUE

Eowarnp C. ADINS
Tapmas D- ArtaeN
JARES W. AuLT

GEoRrsL BarrFoao
CHaisvINE K. BiLossaL
Rosstle S Booua. M
JOmN W. Bouly

Faant C. Boromax

J. Dixon BaiOGERS. (1}
MaRe A.Brown

Cawvip P Buaxe
CraRLES . CacCiASEVE
JoroAR F. CAMENRER
STYEPNEN M. CNRISTIAN
Rogert L.Corn
265&PH B. Corer
ANNE €. Conwar
C.TimoThy CORCORAN. UI
ROBCRY W. COORTNEY
C=ms S Courroulls

F. MALCOLM CunNINOHAM. JA.

Jomn J. CunnmaNam, JR.
Eoward )- CureER

James O- Dawis. (il

PauL C.Davis

Davio S. CcE

NavwanicL L. DOLINER
DavissoN F. DUNLAR

KATnLEEN S Eowakos
Mic~EL G. EMMaNyEL
NaneY J FAGGANELLL
Eowaon W. GerecxE
LEONARD H.GILBERY
FarcEwiex J. Gaaov
Maar E. GRANTWAR
JamgEs A-GRESSEIR
CNRISTOPHER L.GRICFIN
Eunicw Z GalFrfin
Maarma H. HaLl

W OaucLas Havl
Donacn £ RzmeE
RyUT= BARNES Himes
J. BRADFDRO HINES
Micwazy K HouY2
TistoThy A.RUXT
Tuowas F icaqe. JR.
Grraoav G. JONES
JAMES J. KENNEOY
Jown P. XuoEm
JAMES M. LanDIS
HywEL LEONARD
JerrrEy W. Lewis
Jown B. LicBMaN
WiLuAK V. LINNE
A-BROADOUS LIVINGSYON
Lauveel &, Locrerr

FOST OFFICE BOX 3238

TAMPA, FLORIDA 3380}

(813, 223-5386

TELEX: CARFIELD 52-2520

April 9,

1985

Jorn P MCACAmMS

J ROBERYT MCCLURE.JR-
RickarD & MrCREA IR
WiLaM F McGowaN. JR
GEoRGE T MeLarRY
GLoAGE N. MEROS.JR
WiLLiaM JONES MILLER
WiLLIAM D. MrireniLl
WeigHY MouLtan

Davig G Mutack
EpwarD £ Nicxongon. il
MHCHAEL F NUEEHTERLEIN
JOrN K OLson

wittiam T Owen

Oavio C Pacmer
WiLtiaM D, PagMea
BarpaRa R.Panwau
RoeeRY W. Pass
JENNETH L.PEMEBERTON
HART 5. PriLwes
KENNETH J. PLANTE
RoperY M. QUINK
LitLian J- RevEs

R. AvoREW RoCK
Ocaoram H. Ross

PauL A. Ssao

ThoMmas D.ScaniowN

Ro&EA D- SCmweNRE
StepHEN L SerINuEE
W LAWRENGE SwTH
Wi REECE Swmirw, JR.
THOMAS A Snow
RoeErT A SoRIAND
DoREeEN Soanoacia
Sreven L. SesaxnaN
RopeaT M Syeoue
AuaN C Sunaarss
CynyRIA S YunniCLIFY
JAMES A URgan
Jacos D Varw

ALan F Wagnena
Sywia W Waraorr

J BRENT WALkER
LAWRENCE M WATSON. JR.
Linoa F- WELLs

James A Wieev
RomcRt C.WiLxins SR
Eowin L. WiLc1amB0ON. JA-
Peves J. Winpers
James D Wing

DexYER R. Wooos. JR.
GWYNNE A.YouNG
ROBERT L- Younag
GEORGE ZADOROIRY
Pevaa W. ZinoBER

The Honorable William Terrell Hodges
Chief Judge, United States District Court
Middle District of Florida

Post Office Box 2908

Tampa, Florida 33601-~2908

Dear Judge Hodges:

We are attorneys for the Hillsborough Area Regional
Transit Authority and in that capacity received a copy
of your letter to Mr. Robert Hester dated March 22, 1985
concerning the covered benches on the sidewalk on Florida
Avenue. This is the first occasion the matter has come
to our attention.

I would like to suggest a meeting at your offices
at which the problems raised in your letter and possible
solutions can be discussed in more detail. I will contact
your secretary next week to schedule a meeting at a time
convenient to evervone. If you have any questions, do not
hesitate to call.

incerely,

Michael F. Nuechterlein

MFN/je
cc: Mr, Cliff HaydenI//



General Services Administration, Region 4

March 28, 1985 Office of Public Buildinas and Real
Property .
S00 Zack Street, Room 733
Tampa, Florida 33602

Mr. Cliff Hayden, Jr.

Executive Director

Hillsbhorough Area Regional Transit

4305 E. 21lst Avenue

Tampa, Florida 33605

Dear Mr., Hayden:

Reference is made to the attached letter from Chief Judge Holaes — a copy of
which was delivered to your office on March 26, 1985.

I would appreciate yvour responding directly to Chief Judoe Hodges with a
copy of your response furnished to this office.

Sincerely,

g,y A

ROBRRT A. HESTER
FIELD OFFICE MANAGER

RAH/mc

FMCL: Copy of letter



Hnited States District Court
MIODLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
TampPa, FLORIDA 33601-2908

WM. TERRELL HODGES

Crrer Jubce March 22, 1985 /\ POST OFFICE BOx 2508
AITAS
c'/‘\‘llc/,‘,'}‘\
o S
. & e
. 7'/. e \\\ )
Mr. Robert A. Hester, Field Office Manager - 'ff- f'ﬁ”
Office of Publiec Buildings and Real Property % Ty N
General Services Administration, Region 4 f%\ o )
500 Zack Street, Room 733 <& -7
Tampa, FL 33602 On
/%‘{)‘\

Dear Mr. Hester:

Thank you for favoring me with a copy of the letter dated March
20, 1985 addressed to you by the Executive Director of the Hills-
borough Area Regional Transit Authority. This concerns, of course,
our ongoing problem with the intolerable congestion on the sidewalk
brought about by the bus stops in front of this building since the
time we reopened the Florida Avenue entrance as the only means of
access to Court facilities.

I suppose that our authority . to insist upon relocation of the
bus stops - - or the question whether we should exercise any such
authority under present circumstances - - is a matter which might be
the subject of debate; but there can be no guestion whatever con-
cerning our authority (and our present obligation) to direct that
the Authority immediately remove the stanchions, umbrellas and
benches obstructing the sidewalk. )

Accordingly, please tell the Transit Auvthority that it has
forty (40) days to rémove those obstructions. If they are not
removed within that time the Judges of this Court have authorized me
to order the Marshal to remove them instanter - - and that is pre-
cisely what I intend to do.

Hopefully, the relief afforded by the removal of those obstruc-
tions will be sufficient to reduce the present congestion to toler-
able limits during the limited period of time required for the Tran-
sit Authority to build its new terminal facility. If it does not

afford significant relief - - and If the safety and security of
jurors and others attempting to enter and leave the Courthouse con-
tinues to be impaired and endangered - ~ we will then consider the

entry of an order concerning the bus stops themselves.
Thank you once again for your continuing assistance.
Very truly yours,
C:/EL;LA/vN44J17€éé(VVL,
Wm. Terrell Hodges
cc: Tampa Division Judges

Mr. George Perryman, GSA
Magshal Rfchard L. Cox, Jr.,

Hmfdpn/)m



March 20, 1985 )

Mr, Robert A, Hester

Field Office Manager

Office of Public Buildings and Real Property
General Services Administration, Region 4
500 Zack Street, Room 733

Tampa, Florida 33602

Dear Mr. Hester:
I am in receipt of your letter of March 12.

Though we very much appreciate your suggestion regarding
relocation of our stop to the 800 block of Florida Avenue,
please be advised that HART already has a major stop at that
location. This stop is as heavily utilized by our patrons

as the one in front of the Federal Courthouse, if not moreso.

The overcrowding of bus patrons at stops on the downtown ioocp

is simply indicative of the growth of downtown Tampa, and the
increasing role that HART must play in transporting people in an
effort to accommodate this growth, Currently, during the peak
hours of 7:00 ~ 8:00 A.M, and 5:00 - 6:00 P.M., seventy buses
are exposed to the loop during each of these time periods.
Nearly 3,000 people alight from buses between 7:00 A.M. and

8:00 A.M. each weekday morning..

The proposed Marion Street transitway and transit terminals

that HART will be building are justified based on this severe
people movement problem. Until this project is completed,
however, HART must utilize the existing Toop configuration.
Though no stop downtown fully provides for the crowds of people
now utilizing our service, let alone the increasing daily usage,
there is unfortunately no acceptable alternative to maintaining
the loop and all existing stops, including the Post Office stop.
If we were to discard this stop, the result would be increased
automobile usage that would negatively impact downtown traffic
as well as inconveniencing many HART patrons who load from work
places near the Federal Courthouse.

We are sensitive to the strains being placed upon your facility and
others on florida Avenue and Marion Street. HART's offer to assist
with the maintenance of the area around the Federal Courthouse stili
stands. However, with the construction of our terminal project still
two years away, there is little HART can currently offer to resolve
overcrowing at downtown stops.

4305 £, 218t Avenue D) Tampa, Florida 33805 [ (813) 623-5835
P. O. Box 5067-Y O Tempa, FL 33875

Hilishorough Area
Regional Transit

e oy e

i e R

Directors:

CHARLES M. BANKS ~

Charman

RODNEY COLSON
Vice-Chairman
Commssioner

Hillsborough County

C. LAWRENCE STAGG
Secretary

BOB MARTINEZ
Mayof. City of Tampa

WILLIAM N. LEONARD
RICHARD MAURER
LAWRENGCE J. O'NEIL
ROBERT R. SCOTT

JOHN M. KING
Councilnan
Temple Terrace

Exscutive Diractor
CLIFF HAYDEN, JR.



Mr. Robert A. Hester
March 20, 1985
Page -2-

In dealing with any critical public service concern, the welfare of the
entire area must be considered and addressed as best as possible. At
question here is not simply the ideal working conditions of the Federal
Courthouse, but rather the accommodation of the entire downtown community's
need for accessibility to transit by the citizens of Hillsborough County.

If you should still wish to meet with either my staff or myself regarding
our maintenance proposal, please feel free to contact me. Rest assured
that we will do everything in our power to make the situation as Jess
disruptive as possible.

Sincerely,

C]if/ayden, JF.

txecutive Director
CPH/nas

cc/w attachment: Charles Banks



General Services Adr ' istration, Region 4

March 12, 1985 Office of Public Buildings and Real
Property :
500 Zack Street, Room 733
Tampa, Florida 33602

Mr. Cliff Hayden, Jr.
Executive Directar '
Hillsborough Area Regional Transit

4305 E. 2lst Avenue

/
{707 ?
Tampa, Florida 33605 }9\ 9\

&

Dear Mr. Hayden: - -

Thank you for your recent letter concerning the problems caused by the location
of a bus stop in front of the Federal Courthouse.

Your offer to share in the maintenance of the area in guestion is appreciated,
however, this would not alleviate the serious problem of congestion along the
sidewalk caused by the existence of the bus shelters and the gathering of large
numbers-of bus patrons. This congestion greatly impedes the ingress and egress
of individuals having business at this building.

The narrowness of the sidewalk fronting the Federal Courthouse would probably
preclude the utilization of this area as a bus stop if it were not for the use

of the lawn area to accomodate the spillover of bus patrons. While this situation
has existed for a number of years without objection we feel that the restoration
of the front doors as the main entrance to the building along with the increased
traffic in and out of the building combined with ever increasing congestion of

bus patrons necessitates an early solution to this problem.

The relocation of the bus stop appears to be the only satisfactory solution and

I would like to point out that the parking lot which is located in the 800 block

of Florida Avenue would appear to be a'much more suitable location for this purpose
than the area in front of the Federal Courthouse.

Your continued interest and efforts towards resolving this problem is appreciated.

Sincerely,

FIELD OJFICE MANAGER

CC: Chief Judge vm. Terrell Hodqges
Mr., George Perryman, 4P



March 4, 1985

Hillsborough Area
Regional Transit

Diractors: -

CHARLES M, 2ANKS
Chairrnan

RODNEY COLSON
Vice-Chairman

Cc LY

M'r. Robe'rt A. Hester Hillsbor:ergTCmOJ:fyr
Field Officer Manager ‘ C. LAWRENCE STAGG
General Services Administration - Region 4 Secretary
Office of Public Buildings and Rea! Property BOB MARTINEZ
500 Zack Street, Room 733 Mayor, City of Tampa
Tampa, Florida 33602 WILLIAM N. LEONARO
RICHARD MAURER

Dear Mr. Hesrter: LAWRENCE J. ONEL
o ROBERT R. SCOTT

Please be advised that we here at HART are very much aware of JOrlI M. KING
and sensitive to the problems existing at the Federal Courthouse Temple Terrace
Building as well as other downtown locations. . Exscutive Director

CLIFF HAYDEN, JR.

The situation at the Courthouse, as well as elsewhere on the loop

where HART patrons access bus service downtown, 1s a direct result
of the tremendous increase in our ridership. This growing patronage
of HART buses just parallels downtown development. If downtown is

o continue 10

grow, HART must grow with it. .

The current downtown loop on which our buses operate is not adequate
to meet this increased ridership and is a major factor behind the
problems being experienced. It is, unfortunately, the only alternative
that HART has at present for serving downtown.

The conversion of Marion Street into an exclusive transitway, and the
construction of transit terminals at its southern and northern ends is
being seriously pursued by HART. We have submitted a Section 3 grant
apptication to the Urban Mass Transportation Administration for funding

of this project.

1 feel confident HART will receive approval of this

application. There has also been a great deal of support from both the
public and private sectors for this project. It fulfills the existing and
long range needs of HART's transit system operations. It is the solution
to the problems currently being experienced due to how we are forced to
operate downtown. Completion of the entire project is anticipated in

late 1987,

My staff and 1 are very much interested in setting up a meeting with you to
discuss the possibility of HART sharing in the maintenance of the area in
question until such time as it proves teasible to remove our operations from
there. 1f you share our interest, please contact me so that we might proceed.

4305 E. 218t Avenue () Tampa, Florida 33805 D) (813) 823-5835
P. O. Box 5087-Y O Yampa, FL 33875



Mr. Robert A. Hester
March 4, 1985
Page -2-

[ hope that we can reach some type of agreement so as to remedy this
problem. I look forward to hearing from you regarding this matter.

Since rely,

/ 7 ‘ZZ./”

Cliif flayden, J
Executive Dlrecwr

CPH/nas

cc: Charles Banks



"";ag, - g Ceps ;mmsqngszit <
ke A-cpﬂu—\.ﬁf??—;- -"-“4‘- = ...,z.‘:‘::"&

S AT o R

!-.‘-'"“rg:-_\:*.- .4@«-&*—"""3&1& :

Cerey LS b b = £908] = |

—

[T

“

GQ Qk General Services Administration - Regton 4

(3
a 4

7T

% p .
y Office of Public Buildings and ___
»Jb4 February 20, 1985 Real Property i

500 Zack Street, Room 733
Tarpa, Florida 33602

Mr. Cliff Hayden, Jr.
© Executive Director
Hillsborough Area Regional Transit
4305 E. 21st Avenue
Tampa, Florida 33605

Dear Mr, Hayden:

Reference is made to Mx. George I. Perryman's letter of July 27, 1984,
concerning the problems created at the Federal Courthouse Building
due to the location of a HART bus stop directly in fromt of this
historic building. A copy of this letter is attached for your con-
venience.

1" Feral o

. Once. agaln, we have re-sodded the lawn area along the front and s;de
Tof this bulldlng to replace qrass’ destroyed by HART customers en-
”croachznq on the lawn.” We have re-sodded this area numerous times in
an effort to maintain the building arnd grounds in an attractive state
for all the citizens of Tampa only to have the lawn damaged repeatedly
by people waiting for buses. In addition to damaging the grass hus patrons
continually litter the grounds and sidewalk with debris placing an
additional burden on our custodial force as well as being unsightly.

In addition to the lawn damage and litteg the crowded sidewalk creates a
safety hazard as oftentimes passersby are forced into the street in order
to get past this congested area.

We have received assurances over the years that this is a temporary situa- iRe

tion which will be eliminated when the pronosed bus terminal is acquired; o

however, the situation not only continues to exist but steadily worsens

as Tampa grows and bus ridership increases. Even though you have loéna range

plans which when implemented will alleviate this problem we reguest that

steps be taken in the interim to provide immediate relief.

Your cooperation will be appreciated.

Sincerely, E?

- /ROBE T A. 4 )

FIELDYOFFICE MANAGTR -
[

RAK/mc il

L3



-
- >

July 27, 1934

0CT 18 RECD

Mr. Harry F. Orr, Executive Administrator
Hillsborough Area Regional Transit

4305 E. 21st Avenue

Tampa, Florida 33605

Dear Mr. Orr:

Mr. Rooert Hester; the General Services Administration's Field Office Manager in
Tampa, has forwarded to us correspondence from Chief Judge William Terrell
Hodges and Mr. Cliff Hayden, Jr. of your office. This regards problems at our
Federal Building, Courthouse and Post Ofrfice (FB-CT-P0O) located at

001 R. Florida Avenue which are created by a HART bus stop in front of tne
building. We understand that Judge Ben Krentzman has been in contact with your
off'ice also regarding these problems.

Tne FB-CT-PO has hignh public contact, and building security is a major concern.
Since the courtroom areas have been recently renovated, the previously unused
Iront entrance is being reopened to the public. Passengers waiting for buses,
utilize the building and lawn for rest areas. This creates security, cleaning
and maintenance problems. Tnose persons who have official business in the
building are often obstructed from entering because of the crowds on the saall
si1dewalk area and on the building entrance. Tne bug shelters in front of the
building are not in Keeping with the architectural character of this historic
landmark now listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

We request the relocation of the bus stop and snelters from in front of the
FB-CT~PO to tne 800 bloeck on Florida Avenue between Polk and Case Streets. Bus
snelters and a parking lot located there will not receive the adverse impact
wnich our historic bulilding has received.

You may be assured that your positive action to this request will be
apprecliated.

Sincerely,

, - / ///f/
'\ GEOACE' L. PERRAMAN -

‘hgnistant Regional Administrato
Uffice of Publiic Buildings and
Keal Froperty




~

DOWNTOWN TAMPA BUS PASSENGERS & MODE SPLIT

Total Passengers: 27,589 (Sample - July 12, 1984)
Total Passengers Alighting Downtowns 6,649
rOom_.vummo:masm Allghting Downtown: §,587
Express Passengers Alighting Downtown: 1,052

NUMBER OF PASSENGERS ALTGHTING DOWNTOWN BY TIME OF DAY:

Hour Local Express Total P.0,
5-8A 53 a 53 I3
6-7A 435 40 475 149
7-84 775 671 1,446 362
8-94 475 335 810. 203
9-104 356 2 358 30
10-114 187 0 387 Q7
t1-124 371 0 371 93
12-1P 330 0 330 3
1-2p 324 0 324 Bt
2-3P 454 0 454 My
3-4P 403 a 403 foi
4-5p 479 0 479 120
5-6P 418 1 419 105
6-7P 184 2 186 47
7-8P 71 1 72 1 g
B-9P 62 0 63 16
9-10°p 17 0 17 4
10-11P 3 0 3 /
5,597 1,052 6,649 (663

..mc...@.ﬁ qb.:ur,r;u. m&.wm,m&umsw._ Doscmlw_,;ro I3, 298 1odal on aud of £,
The _uoﬂr 0‘2,_,8 M+omu accounts .ﬁos Qm?\,ox.,.\simf 257, O\ﬂ

+o.fq; on's and of s QﬁoESkoESv oV w.wbm .\,_.Qfmw,\zm. O:_/\ +r®

stop ot Glendale T\Qﬁpsw_ﬁ hawdles wove, T Flow 1
Cass ¥ Polik is dhe i §om,_>+ rap,\:(g%.f:%ﬂwﬁ wwo@rmom“snﬂ Mﬂmﬂs%mﬁ.“\wﬂ.



——

From

— Major increases in peak-hour transit service ( 50-100%) will not
corgest traffic flow on the Florida/Marion corridor above current
or previously experienced levels given Tama's traffic control
policies, Certainly no street will function below Level of
Service "B" conditions.

C. Enforcement of Traffic Regulations

1 " No data was supplied by the City of Tampa regarding enforcement of the
reserved bus lane regulations. While right-hand turns can be made fram
these reserved lanes by general traffic, stopping, standing and parking in
these lanes 1is also evident. Figure 5 illustrates some of these common
conditions.

It should be noted that ITE standards for reserved bus lanes stress the
isportance of enforcesent of lane traffic restrictions, Verbal comments
= both City of Tampa officials and BART staff all indicate that no
e—~prcement provisions have ever been implementec and  that Jjurisdiction
pezween the Tame Police Department and Tampe Parking Enforcement is
wrlear,

D. ~Passemger Loadings.

Surveys conducted by HART show 25% of all (BD transit riders arriving in the

_ €6:00 to 8:00 2M peak, and 37% of all (BD transit riders arriving in the 6:00

to 9:00 AM period. These levels are assumed to hold true for the 4-6 PM
peak period. Nearly 50% of HART's current 25-30,00 daily riders are (BD
bound. Thus, the loop‘s nine stops handle an estimated 5-6,000 riders
S—ng each 60-9C minute peak period. Pigure 6 shows the distribution of
toese peak period riders. among the nine stops. Use of two stops on Florida,
one at Madison (Glendale Federal) and the other at Zack (Post Office)
accoants for nearly 50% of total on's and off’s.

Figure 7 shows the current level of passenger amenities at the Post
Cffice stop. Few amenities are provided at Glendale Federal, the most used
bus stop. Severe over-crowding at these stops is evident, especially in the
ghorter afternoon peak with its longer boarding times as riders pay fares.
Of these two stops, only the Post Office covers the entire block face
(210'), while Glendale Federal is only 100' long. Of BART's nine (BD Loop
stops, only three have a full 210' blcck face. Since all HART runs stop at
each stop, passenger boarding and a lightings can be difficult during peak
periods. At the two highly used stops, each of HART's 60 plus peak hour
buses must board about 25 riders a minute during the rush pericd.

B& :‘OV\‘ ASC!AM&M D0 ’1+OWV) _’Tél/"m:{nd,{ 5/1{



STOP USE

(OFF RIDERS ONLY)

timim - LOOP

1.500-1,750

®

1.000-1,496

@

FIGURE 6

® 500-298
@

HART CBD LOOP ANALYSIS

0-489

11



E, ‘Passenger Origins and Destinations

A survey conducted by BART shows major concentrations of 8D
destinations for HART users. Several blocks in the (BD account for over 50%
‘ ) of HART under origin and destinations. These blocks, shown on Figure 8,
closely correspond with the major employment estimates for the (BD itself.
Most of these transit user generators are all within 4-600 feet of current
l loop stops.

Tables 1 and 2 show 1980 and 1990 (BD employment levels in the C(BD,

1 These levels are illustrated in Figures 9 and 10. Even in 1990, the current
| loop location provides good access to major projected employment centers,
although new office space in the southwest part of the CBD and developments

along Garrison Channel south of the Crosstown expressway may not be well
” served. The people mover to serve Harbour Island which will open in 1985 is
J accessed from the southern most portion of the loop.

P o]

P, Passenger Transfers

BRT's survey of (BD passengers shows a relatively low level of transfers in
the @BD. Only about 3% of alighting downtown transit uses are making a
transfer as shown on Table 3. This may be due to Hart's extensive crosstown
route service. A future on-board survey will document this low level of
transfers in the (3D, since overall 10-15% of BARY riders are reported to be
transfers.

G, Operations Considerations

BART's bus service and ridership have made impressive gains since the
authority's creation 1981. Annual transit ridership has increased nearly
50% since 1981, especially with the provision of extensive express bus
service to the Tampa CBD. Over 15% of all HART (BD riders use express
service, but during the peak period 43% of all transit riders use express
services, This has resulted in a considerable increase in the number of
buses in the downtown during peak pericds as compared to the base. Figure
11  shows the day long bus flow into the (BD. Figure 12 shows express bus
scheduling into the downtown. Between 7:00 AM to 8:00 AM, an extra 29
express runs enter the CBD, rising to 32 express runs between 5:00 to 6:00
PM. Thus, during the peak hour over 60 buses are using the transit loop,

., It is quite likely given HART's ridership levels that the Tampa transit loop
lanes have the most intensive travel use of any highway lanes in the CBD at
peak hour.

i
)
1
I
|
;

13




(49}
o 5
m a
g (v od
-
Z
Z -
e g
= i}
Z - @
4, 338
a S & 2
Jgggece
gl gannf
RWABCOM
0
(dp]
Y
; =
g 2
<
§ Q
8 (@)
O.
—
[
m
. D 8
S [
g is
_ <
T - e



‘r

Since these accidents do result in injuries as well as increased
operating costs and inefficient transit service, the HART/auto (BD collision
problem is by any analysis a serious and accute one.

Street Capacity

All streets in downtown Tampa surveyed are free-flowing with daily
\trafflc Levels of Service "A,° although at peak-hour some streets or
'intersections may drop to Level of Service "B." Streets are only considered
to be corgested when they exceed saturation levels and are at Level of
Service "D." Coobining the traffic flows of Marion and Morgam—even in a
two—way Morgan Street would allow Morgan to itself to function at Level of
Service "A"™ if there were four mowing lanes.

HART's loop operation zllows the (BD streets to function at an
exceptionally high level of service for cars, However, as noted previously,
BHART's accident rate may be ae to traffic weaving cansed by  short blocks
and mumerous curb cuts rather than actnal congestion. HART's reserved bus
lane itself carries 4-5,000 persons during each peak hour. This is greater
in absolute terms than the other eight lanes of Florida or Marion Street do
at the same time.

Enforcement

No records exist regardirg enforcement of current bus lane
restrictions. Both City of Tampa and BART officials agree that enforcement
on stopping, standing, turn restrictions, if any, are minimal. There may be
some confusion as to the role of the Tamma Police Department versus the On—
street Parking Parrol in enforcemert roles.

Passenger loadings:

Although there are nine loop stops, two areas, the Post Office and
Glendale Federal, get S0—60% of alighting riders in the AM peak hour. Even
though this might be slightly altered in the PM peak, these bus stops cannot
accammocdate this number of patrons, especially during the PM peak when fares
are pald due to a lack of sidewalk space and a maximum queueing length of
four buses at any block face (see Fiqure 13). The possible loss of the Post
Office, bus stop due to Federal GSA actions would cause a major setback _ to
HART cperatlons.,

24



! _—

gy

200’

TYPICAL

CHARY) [HART | [HART ) [BART ]

CURRENT HART BUS STOP CONDITIONS

25

FIGURE 13



SEABURN AND ROBERTSON, INC. Siz

Water Resources Consultants

offices:
Executive Square ALTON F. ROBERTSON., P.E.
5510 Grey Stroat GERALD E. SEABURN, Ph.D.. P.E.
Suite 118
Tampa, Florida 33609 ROBERT L. WESTLY, C.P.G.
mailing address: SUSAN J. METCALFE. C.P.G.

P.O. Box 23184
Tampa, Florida 33523

phone: May 9, 1985
{813) 870-2792
(813) B70-2823

Mr. Eric Estell, Safety Manager
Hartline

4305 East 21st Avenue

Tampa, FL 33605

Dear Mr. Estell:

Please find enclosed our Scope of Services to evaluate the
groundwater system in the area of Hartline's unleaded fue)
storage tank and respond to the Florida Department of
Environmental Regulation's (FDER) requirements, as outlined in
their letter of May 3, 1985. I have also provided cost estimates
of our fee, and those of our drilling subcontractor, Pittsburgh
Testing Laboratory and water quality laboratory, Professional
Services, Inc. A range of cost estimates have been provided to
indicate the minimum cost, if we find no fuel migration, and a
realistic upper limit, if migration is detected. If migration of
fuel is detected, then more drilling and laboratory work will be
required to define the extent of the plume and address FDER's
concerns.

If you have any questions, I am available to provide any
additional explanation. 1 appreciate the opportunity to help
Hartline resolve this issue.

Sincerely,

SEABURN AND ROBERTSON, INC.
Water Resources Consultants

Gl & Sialiimn——

Gerald E. Seaburn, Ph.D., P.E.
GES/mlr

Enclosure



SCOPE OF SERVICES

Hartline Underground Storage Tank

The client will inventory the fuel delivery tickets and
estimate the possible losses in fuel during the period of
operation of the unleaded fuel tank. The client will provide a
1ist of possible reasons to account for the fuel discrepancies.
This information will be provided to Seaburn and Robertson, Inc.
to help evaluate the volume and extent of migration of the fuel
from the tank.

1. The Consultant will arrange to drill the site to
determine the extent of fuel migration. We will instatll
four inch PVC monitor wells at selected Tocations. A
minimum of three wells (up to a maximum of 12 wells)
will be installed to determine the extent of the plume.

Drilling Subcontractor $ 2,850 - $11,500
Seaburn and Robertson, Inc. 500 - 2,300

2. The Consultant will collect groundwater samples for
laboratory analysis of volatile organic compound as
required by FDER. One sample from each of the wells
will be analyzed.

Laboratory Subcontractor $§ 1,000 - $ 4,200
Seaburn and Robertson, Inc. 300 - 1,000

3. Then we will evaluate the hydrogeology of the site to
predict rate and direction of groundwater movement. We
will inventory potable wells in the area. We will
evaluate the lateral and vertical extent to free
product.

Seaburn and Robertson, Inc. $ 1,800 - $ 3,500

4. Seaburn and Robertson, Inc. will design a remedial
action plan to control migration and recovery of the
free product. We will then prepare a report of findings
that addresses the issues in the May 3, 1985, letter
from FDER.

Seaburn and Robertson, Inc. $ 2,800 - § 4,300



Seaburn and Robertson, Inc. will meet with the client
and FDER to present and explain the results of our
findings and discuss the remedial action. The cost
estimate is based on three-4 hour meetings; additional
meetings will be billed at our normal hourly bilTling
rates.

Seaburn and Robertson, Inc. $ 1,680

Subtotal $10,930 - $28,480

Additional requirements may be set by FDER following their
evaluation of our initial report. We cannot predict the cost
associated with this work at this time. However, we will be
available to assist Hartline in responding to any additional
requirements that may be set by FDER.

Accepted:

MZW

Gerald E. Seaburn,

Hartline

Date



STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT

7601 HIGHWAY 301 NORTH
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33610

Mr. Eric Estell, Safety Manager
Hartline

4305 East 21st Avenue

Tampa, Florida 33605

Re: Gasoline lezak

Dear Mr. Estell:

¥ e BOG GRAHAM
5{:- — ¢ GOVERNOR
-
{4 / VICTORIA
J J. TSGHINKEL
?\‘fﬁf ?{zmg SECRETARY
S My DR. RICHARD D. GARRITY
Tt oF pLOW
OFR DISTRICT MANAGER
May 3, 1985

Please camplete and return the enclosed discharge notification form for the

above service station.

Additionally, please sutmit to our office by May 24,

1985 a site assessment report that addresses the following items:

A site sketch indicating the location of the failed storage

tank(s)/line(s) and the placement of the monitoring wells,

The vertical and horizontal extent of free product in the

The amount of free product recovered and recovery method

The presence of volatile organic chemicals in the

The location of any potable wells within a 1/4 mile

How the contaminated groundwater will be removed, treated

and disposed. The maximum contaminant level is one microgram
of benzene or twenty-five micrograms of total volatiles.

1.
2. The site hydrogeology.
3.
soil and groundwater.
40
used.
5.
monitoring wells.
6.
radius.
7.
8.

Copy of Property Deed and/or lLease.

The Department is willing to settle this groundwater violation by entering into
a Consent Order which will outline your duties and responsibilities for clean-

up and recovery.

Protecting Florida and Your Quality of Life



3

Mr. Eric Estell May 3, 1985
Hartline Page Two

If you have any questions, please call me at 813/985-7402.

Sincerely,

o et

Enforcement Section

JMK/ab

Enclosures



